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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sullivan, Jacob.' <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Monday, November 8, 2010 5:24 PM 

FW: COMPANION PIECE TO LAST EMAIL ON IRAQIYYA 

RELEASE IN PART 
B1,1.4(B),1.4(D),B5,B6 

Tony's response. 
Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 11/30/2015 — Class: CONFIDENTIAL — Reason: 
1.4(B), 1.4(D) — Declassify on: 11/08/2030 

	Original Message-- 	 
From: Blinken, Antony J. 
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 5:18 PM 
To: Jeffrey, James F (Baghdad); Phee, Mary C.; McGurk, Brett H (Baghdad); Talwar, Puneet; Marsh, Denise M (Baghdad); 
McDonough, Denis R.; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Kenna, Lisa; Baghdad-FO-DL; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Corbin, Michael H; Desrocher, 
John P; Burns, William J; Wells, Alice G; Steinberg, James B; Sullivan, Jacob J; McGurk, Brett H (Baghdad) 
Cc: Spence, Matthew J.; Kenna, Lisa; Mustafa, Herro K. 
Subject: RE: COMPANION PIECE TO LAST EMAIL ON IRAQIYYA 

My view: 

B5 

Antony Blinken 
Deputy Assistant to the President 
National Security Advisor to the Vice President 
202-456-9501 

	Original Message 	 
From: Jeffrey, James F (Baghdad) [mailto:Jeffreyff@state.gov]  
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 5:04 PM 
To: Jeffrey, James F (Baghdad); Phee, Mary C.; McGurk, Brett H (Baghdad); Talwar, Puneet; Marsh, Denise M (Baghdad); 
McDonough, Denis R.; Blinken, Antony J.; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Kenna, Lisa; Blinken, Antony J.; Baghdad-FO-DL; Feltman, 
Jeffrey D; Corbin, Michael H; Desrocher, John P; Burns, William J; Wells, Alice G; Steinberg, James B; Sullivan, Jacob J; 
McGurk, Brett H (Baghdad) 
Cc: Spence, Matthew J.; Kenna, Lisa; Mustafa, Herro K. 
Subject: COMPANION PIECE TO LAST EMAIL ON IRAQIYYA 

From Brett McGurk discussion with Ali Debaggah. A bit different than what I heard, but not clear how much of this is Ali 
reporting first-hand or his reporting Davutoglu's conversations. 
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Brett 
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